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April 7, 2017 
 
Ms. Tracey Crawford 
Executive Director 
Northwest Special Recreation  
3000 Central Road 
Rolling Meadows, IL. 60008 
 
Re: Improvements Proposed to be Financed Using the Special Recreation Levy.  
 
Dear Tracey, 
 
The Rolling Meadows Park District hereby notifies and requests approval of the NWSRA 
Board of Directors for the proposed expenditure of funds from the Districts Special 
Recreation levy to pay for the cost of the following improvements and projects within 
the scope of ADA Compliance.  

 
Park Central Banquet Entrance Replacement  
The total project expense was $15,400. We attribute 33% of this project to ADA 
compliance for a total of $5,082.  
 
Kimball Hill Zip Line  
The total project expense was $36,853 for a three‐lane zip line, one lane with ADA 
bucket seat. We attribute 33% of this project to ADA compliance for a total of $12,160.  
 
Nelson Sports Complex Parking Lot Replacement  
Total cost the project $236,446, cost for concrete replacement $41,890. We attribute 
33% of the concrete replacement to ADA compliance (sidewalks, grades, and access 
points) for a total of $13,820.  
 
Playground Mulch Replacement 
ASTM Certified playground mulch replaced at 11 playgrounds for a 100% cost of 
$8,585.  
 
The total amount of projects is $102,728 and the amount we requesting be applied to 
ADA Compliance is $39,647 or 38.5%.   
 
The benefits of these projects to the NWSRA are that we are creating ADA compliant 
facilities, as well as eliminating certain barriers to participation. These projects provide 
improved access to the facilities and parks, as well as accessible playground 
equipment  
 
The Rolling Meadows Park District respectfully requests that you review this request 
and present it with your approving recommendation to the NWSRA Board of Directors.  
 
Sincerely, 

 

Amy Charlesworth  

Executive Director 
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